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¥y. H. D. Southerland
211 Vernon Drive
Jacksonville, North Carolina 28540

Dear Mr, Southerland:

Thank yvou for participating in the initial meeting of the Marine
Corps Base, Camp Lejsune Technical Review Committee. I am sure you
will agree the input provided by all the memb2rs at this meeting
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I have enclosed a brief summary of this first TRC m=eting for your
review. A 64 page verbatim transcript was developed and is
retained f£or the Administrative Record. Copies are available upon
request. Following the TRC meeting, we began working with the
Atlantic Division, Naval PFacilities Engineering Command and the
contractor, Hunter-ESE, Inc. of Gainsville, Florida, on continued
efforts in the Hadnot Point Industrial Arza. A contract with Hun-
ter-ESE, Inc. is anticipated in the December-January times frame.
Within 29 days after contract award, a Work Plan will be roeady for
praesentation to the TRC. I will notify you at least 3§ days in
advance of the next meeting, which will probably be in the January-
February, 1989, time frame, and will keep you postad on the most
currant status of our IRP.

Interim measures to deal with any immediate health risk in the Had-
not Point Industrial Area have bessn or are being implemented.

These measures include continual assessment of active water supply
wells, continued groundwatar monitoring, cessation of continuing
sources of contamination, ambient air monitoring, and undesrground
work space monitoring, Specific tasking has besn made to the
appropriate Marine Corps Base agencies and they are implementing
the me2asuras. A full report of these interim measures will be made
at our next TRC meeting.

If you have any questions, please contact 2ither myself, Mr. Bob
Alexander, or Mrs. Sue Jarman at (219) 431-3534 or 2835 ox 2323.

Sincerely,

T. J. DALZELL
Colonel, 7. S. HMarine Corps
Azsistant Chief o7 Staff, Paciliti=zs
By diraction of vhe Commanding Gensral
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